

Meeting Minutes CHI Health Mercy Corning 603 Rosary Drive Corning, Iowa 50841 April 4, 2019 (11:45 pm-1:00 pm)

Attendance

In Person Those present at the meeting were: Deb Schrader, Coalition Leader Kris Richey, Southwest Iowa Region Brandy Powers, Page County Public Health Debra Simmonds, 1st Five Taylor County Public Health Trista Grossnickel, Senior Life Solutions Mary O'Riley, Prescott United Church Lori Henrichs, Taylor County ISU Extension Kristie Nixon, Southwestern Community College Cathy Pringniz, Imagine the Possibilities Talli Ramey, Crisis Intervention & Advocacy Michelle Schroder, CHI Health Mercy Hospital

Stephanie Fluckey, Crisis Intervention & Advocacy Brenda Comer, Matura Rhonda Lewis, Zion Recovery Kim Kuhns, Genesis Lisa Dicks, Matura Pete Brantner, Private Practice Lisa Wolf, CHI Health Mercy Hospital Jessica Paulson, Presbyterian Church Liz Timmerman, Southwest Valley Schools

Those Present by Conference Call Kim Branter, Taylor County ISU Extension Vicki Sickles, Quad Counties 4 Kids

Welcome/Introductions

Debra Schrader opened the meeting. Those present introduced themselves.

The Coalition members thanked CHI for the use of the conference call line and the complementary lunch as well as the administrative support. The Coalition members were reminded to RSVP to Michelle Behlers 2 days before the meeting.

Review of meeting minutes

The minutes of the March 7, 2019 were reviewed and corrections made.

Website

Deb provided an update on the website. Google analytics were shared, there were 145 users in March compared to a year ago at 33.

First Aid Mental Health

Stephanie provided an update on the youth mental health first aid trainings. Trainings are scheduled for April 5 and June 10th from 8:00-5:00 at the Corning library and May 15th from 8:00-5:00 at the Bedford United Christian Church. Cathay provided an update on the adult mental health first aid trainings. Trainings are scheduled in May and June at Imagine. Cathay and Stephanie attended the mental health first aid conference in Nashville Tennessee March 25-27, 2019, with over 7,000 other people.

Nurtured Heart Approach

Liz provided an update on Nurtured Heart Approach. Liz Timmerman and Darci Dalton provided training March 7 and 12 at Precious People child care center in Lenox with 27 in attendance. Green Hills AEA has embraced the training will be providing it for teacher CEU's and 6 trainings will be provided over the summer. Liz noted it would be advantageous to send more staff to become trainers.

Sexual Abuse Prevention

Talli provided an update on Safe Dates training. Six lessons were provided to students at Southwest Valley Schools and the results were extremely positive. She is looking for opportunities to provide Nurturing Health Sexual Development training.

Capturing Kids Hearts

Liz provided an update on Capturing Kids Hearts. Social contracts are currently being implemented with students and staff. It was noted that the outcomes for middle school are favorable however the high school there may be very little change, which is very common as it takes 3-5 years to see long lasting change.

Parents as Teachers

Lori Henrichs with Parents as Teachers updated the group and to date they have conducted served 23 Taylor County families and Kristi Nixon reported they have served 8 Adams County families. The noted they are thankful for the funding and without it many families would not have been served.

Other Updates

FY19 Budget

Deb provided an update to the budget. The budget was reviewed and to date 82% of the funds have been expended. The budget increase was incorrectly reported at the last meeting and has been modified. The budget allocation at the current time is \$81,027. It is expected that all funds will be expended by June 30, 2019.

End of Year Celebration

Deb has booked the winery for June 24, 2019 from 6:00-8:00 for the celebration and heavy appetizers will be provided courtesy of the grant. Invitations have been drafted and will be disseminated in Adams and Taylor County. There will be a short program at 6:45 that will last no more than 20 minutes. The program will consist of testimonials from those that have received service through the grant. *FY20-22 Mission and Ministry Grant*

Lisa provided an update regarding the grant that was submitted on behalf of the Coalition. The Mission and Ministry Fund may make award announcements sometime after June 15 with a start date of July 1, 2019.

Sustainability Plan

Deb disseminated the sustainability plan. There was rich conversation as to future meetings and who will facilitate the meetings. This will continue to be a topic of conversation.

Stakeholder List

Deb provided the Coalition with an email list. Corrections and additions were made to the list.

Year End Reports

Deb provided an update on the grant requirements. Year end reports from all contractors as well as all expenses are to be turned in no later than June 5th.

Next Meeting

The next meeting is May 2, 2019 and will be at the hospital. Respectfully submitted, Debra Schrader, CHI Coalition Leader.